From:

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 4:16 PM
To: Elections

Subject: fair elections

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

| CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Lisa, | hear you think that people questioning elections should be investigated and even if they're found innocent should
be put at the top of the list. My question to you, does that include Al Gore, Hilary, Stacy Abrams, Joe Biden and Nancy
Pelosi and many other liberal politician's who have been questioning elections for years? Of course not. Why

because you're just another ignorant clueless unprincipled liberal piece of shit!! Please put me at the top of your list
Asshole.

This E-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the

top of the email, or forward to_ or contact IT support at_



s Cochise County Sheriff

é' &) # Office Report for Incident 22-28814

ERETITEY

“Rizow*

Nature: THREATEN 119 Address:
Location: 1R

Offense Codes: THO1, THO1, M9%999

Received By: SWise SEAC How Received: T Agency: CCSO
Responding Officers:
Responsible Officer: . Disposition: ACT 10/22/22

When Reported: 16:28:16 10/22/22 Occurred Between: 16:27:11 10/22/22 and 16:27:11 10/22/22

Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/*%/**
Status: Status Date: **/**/** Due Date: **/%*/**

Complainant:
Last: First: Mid:
Race: Sex: City: ,

Offense Codes
Reported: THOI Threatening Observed:
Additional Offense: THO1 Threatening
Additional Offense: THO1 Threatening
Additional Offense: M999 Other Criminal Offense

Circumstances
MOR Miscellaneous Offense report
LT20 Residence/Home
Responding Officers: Unit :
Responsible Officer: Agency: CCSO
Received By: SWise SEAC Last Radio Log: *¥:*% ¥% ¥¥¥x/%x
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: CRO Cleared, Responding Officer
When Reported: 16:28:16 10/22/22 Disposition: ACT Date: 10/22/22
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 16:27:11 10/22/22
Misc Entry: cmplt and: 16:27:11 10/22/22
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Day of Week' Preferred Day of Week Saturday

12/01/22



Office Report for Incident 22-28814 Page 2 of 4

Time of Day Preferred Time of Day Day
Scene Type of Crime Scene Single Family Home
Involvements
Date Type Description Relationship
Narrative
Synopsis:
On 10-22-22,

received a threatening email. The identity of the person who
sent the email is unknown at this time.

This is in violation of A.R.S.:

13-2316 A5 Computer Tampering a class 5 felony

13-1201 Al Threatening, a class 1 Misdemeanor

13-2916 A2 Use of an Electronic Communication to Threaten, a class 1 Misdemeanor

Attachments:
Victims' Rights
Copy of email

Narrative:
On 10-22-22, at approximately 1453 hrs, I received a phone call from
T was told,
B received a threatening email. I was sent a copy of
this email and asked to see if I could identify the sender.

I was sent the email which contazined the threat. This email was sent to

and This email was sent from Todd Olson ToddPOlson@live. com on
10-22-22 at 1031 hrs. The subject of the email was Election Integrity. The
email read:

Attention ALL Corrupt and Treasonous Government Officials.....

If you centinue to with the integrity of the AZ
Elections......

I guarantee you, We the People will remove you from office.....
Additionally, if you own a home......

We will find you through the Tax Assessors Website...

When received this email sent it tc Sheriff Dannels and County
Attorney Brian McIntyre. wrote that considered this email to be a
direct threat to life.

I looked in our local system (Spillman) and was not able to locate Todd Olson.
I searched the MVD database and found two (2) Todd P Olson's in Arizona. One
was out of Peoria, AZ and the other was out of Tucson, AZ.

I searched the (third party open source research) and was not
able to connect this email address to the subjects located in the MVD database.

12/01/22



Office Report for Incident 22-28814 Page 3 of 4

It should be noted the email address used was live.com. This is a
Microsoft-based email and this domain was discontinued in 2012 but is still
active. Meaning this email address has been arcund for a while.

I drafted a search warrant and presented it to Judge Curfman who reviewed and
signed the search warrant.

I contacted and issued victims' rights.

I sent the search warrant to Microsoft. Once the information from Mircosoft is
received a supplement will be completed.

Sat Oct 22 20:38:43 MST 2022 Sgt. Borquez #0622

Supplement
ccso

DR# 22-28814
SUPPLEMENT# 1
THREATENING

DISTRIBUTION:
CCSO Records, Bisbee

DATE OF ORIGINAL REPORT:
10-22-22

DATE OF THIS REPORT:
10-26-22

CHARGES:
13-1201 Al Threatening, a class 1 Misdemeanor
13-2916 A2 Use of an Electronic Communication to Threaten, a class 1 Misdemeanor

EVIDENCE:
Mailbox Login
Microsoft Account Report

VICTIM:

SUSPECT:
Unknown

NARRATI VE:

On 10-22-22, at approximately 2017 hrs, I emailed the search warrant to
Microsoft for an emergency response. At approximately 2118 hrs, I received a
response from Microsoft which was on the Law Enforcement Portal.

I logged intc the Portal and located the files Microsoft uploaded. I downloaded
the files and opened them. I got an error message that the files could not be
opened. I contacted Microsoft who told me I would need to download a zip
program to view the files. It should be noted that I can not download programs
on my County computer without I.T. approving it. It should also be noted these
files were password protected and the password was on the Portal.

12/01/22



Office Report for Incident 22-28814

Page 4 of 4

On 10-24-22, at approximately 0800 hrs, I contacted I.T. who was able to install
the zip program on my computer. I went to log into the Microsoft Portal but it
would not load.

At approximately 0821 hrs, the search warrant was returned to JP#5.

On 12-25-22, at approximately 1224 hrs, I received a message from
advising me to turn this case over to Sierra Vista Police Department due
to a conflict. I was asked to finish the search warrant and turn the case over.

At approximately 1532 hrs, I logged back into the Portal and was able to locate
the files and password. I was able to open the files and use the password to
view them. I located two (2) Excel forms with account information and I.P.
information.

This case was turned over to Sierra Vista Police Department for further
investigation.

STATUS:
Active Turned over to Sierra Vista Police Department

Report generated bv:

Date/Time
Wed Oct 26 08:45:34 MST 2022

12/01/22



From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:58 PM
To: Elections

Subject: fact finding and prosecution

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Lisa Marra,

We see your video and statements about making a list of enemies (or people you find irritating) who
question Arizona elections and election fraud, especially after we have the evidence. We will not
tolerate ignorance, incompetence, or criminality. That's not how freedom or our social contract works.
We have the right to question everything, including dirty voter rolls, equipment, or dirty elections that
you have overseen. We know it's all a mess, and we will question it all day. We have been cheated
and harmed by the fraudulent and falsely certified 2020 election. We have zero tolerance for Marxism
or Communism. We are going to review all data and investigate and prosecute all those who broke
laws in the 2020 and 2022 elections including you, the Cochise Board, Maricopa Board, etc. We are
removing you all from office and prosecuting where appropriate. You have all broken your oath of
public service. You serve the people of your county (not the other way around) and are bound by
state and federal law. You don't dictate to us.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 6:21 PM
To: Elections

Cc: BOS-Supervisors

Subject: Kooks and Terrorist

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Miss Marra, After seeing you go before congress and bad mouth anyone that dares speak out about election integrity |
felt | must respond. As a 23 year retired veteran and Federal service retiree I've done my part in serving this
country.Proudly | must say. The 2020 election was corrupt, no doubt | believe. If that makes me a Kook or terrorist then
by all means put me on the your list. It looks as though you came here from a big city in your words. Why come here to a
rural county and try to convert it to communism? Were you sent here by the left? The democratic party has split. You
have the moderate Dems and then you have the communist left. | can say this because | am a former Democrat. |
believe in common sense politics. | am a conservative, not far right. My advice to you is to RESIGN! Go back to the city.

This E-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the

top of the emal or forward to - <>« " I



Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:25 PM

To: Marra, Lisa

Subject: For the voting Director in Bisbee, Arizona. High importance.
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Hello

| demand a recount. | voted and the establishment has conveyed to us that our vote does not count. It is very
clear Kari Lake has won the race for governor. | am seething with angry. | will tell you why. Word is Katie
Hobbs is Arizona secretary of state. That is direct conflict of interest. She cannot oversee direction of the
Arizona election while she is running against an opponent here in Arizona. This is criminal. | am calling out
Katie Hobbs as part of the crime syndicate sweeping our nation. News is that the machines were down for
quite some time. Geeeee then many voters got tired of waiting in line because they had other obligations. So
those voters left. Then shortly after 10's of thousands of votes come from nowhere to be added to the count.
How convenient. Has anybody questioned were all those 10's of thousands of votes just for Katie Hobbs (main
attraction of the one of project veritas shows exposing her as a hypocrite)? Has anybody been keen on seeking
the truth as to why there were about 30 percent of voting stations down for some time in Maricopa county?
Moreover, Blake Masters deserves attention as well. This is a rigged election.

Put a stop to this madness. People such as Joe Biden, John Fetterman (have you seen and heard them with
their mental impairment) and his ilk don't win races for government positions fairly. They cheat.

If you can relay to Kari Lake she needs to not capitulate. Kari Lake do not give in to the woke agenda (the great
reset. Own nothing and be happy). We need you as much as you need us.

| am son of an immigrant. | am telling you the american people deserve better than socialism, communism,
Maoism and whatever ism you want to throw out there. My family tried to get away from this to start a better
life here. | see it has followed us here.

Proud American and Arizona voter

This E-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the

top of the email, or forward to _or contact IT support at_.



From:

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Elections

Subject: FW: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County
Attachments: Seth Keshel Cochise County Analysis.mp4

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Ms. Marra,

This morning I watched the Congressional Hearing on Responding to the Threat of Election
Misinformation.

In the spirit and intent of that hearing, I call your attention to the below email and attached
video I sent to county officials exactly 1 year ago. To date, I have never received an answer to
my questions below. Not one. As | said in my email last year, you cannot have the former
President of the United States making allegations like this and a former highly decorated
military intelligence officer, CPT Seth Keshel, going around affirming this without it being
looked into.

I am absolutely appaled and outraged at your commentary in the hearing this morning. As the
son of an immigrant that escaped a country that went communist, your comments are
completely un-American! I call your attention to the following:

1. At the 27 minute, 40 second mark, you actually advocate for the building of whats called in
communism, "An enemies list" simply because people are exercising their free speech under the
Ist Amendment.

2. At the 32 minute, 48 second mark, you say that voters feel they are ignored. You are correct!
I never received any reply to my questions below. Nor did I receive a reply from you as to why
all of the old historical video recordings of the tabulation room in Cochise County have been
removed from the county website. Is it any wonder voters feel frustration when they ask
questions of their government officials and get no reply?

3. At the 35 minute, 40 second mark, you appear to smirk and condescendingly agree with the
Congressman's comments regarding conflating "kooks with regular citizenry"...this also

smacks of class warfare and dividing people. Government officials answer to We The People,
not the other way around! Your arrogance and condecesnion is disgusting in this video as you

1



coyly cozy up to this divisive rhethoric! It’s the same beahvior observed by thousands of
residents last week as you smirked and waved at the camera as you exited the tabulation room.
Our Constituional Republic 1s NOT a joke!

https://www.voutube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=rBOFvzM?2eok

Finally, as to your seemingly thin skin I say this. If you cant handle the heat, then resign. Your
attempt to conflate the exercise of Free Speech with some kind of subversive behavior
actionable by higher law enforcement 1s appaling. I call your attention to the below Ms.
Marra. This was ruled on by the SCOTUS 1n 1964, 58 years ago. Supreme Court Justice
Brennan wrote in his landmark decision this:

“The Free Speech clause of the First Amendment means a profound national
commitment to the principle that debate on public issues should be uninhibited,
robust, and wide-open, and that it may well include vehement, caustic, and
sometimes unpleasantly sharp attacks on government and public officials.”-
Justice William Brennan, US Supreme Court Case, March 9th 1964, New York
Times v. Sullivan

Very respectfully,

Master Sergeant

U.S. Armii iRetired i

“Call to Duty|Boots on the Ground "

rror:
Sent: Tuesday, Augus

To: board@cochise.az.gov; tcrosby@cochise.az.gov; aenglish@cochise.az.gov; pjudd@cochise.az.gov;
elections@cochise.az.gov
Cc:




!UEJEC!: !!l!!H! !o!er !rau! !”ega!lons !galns! !OC”ISG !oun!!/

Importance: High

Dear Respectable Members of the Cochise County Board of Supervisors and the Honorable
Lisa Marra, Director of Elections for Cochise County,

Submitted for your immediate review is the attached video analysis, and link, by Captain Seth
Keshel formerly of the US Army Intelligence Center at Fort Huachuca. Also submitted below is
a link by the 45th President of the United States endorsing CPT Keshel.

https://www.donaldjtrump.com/news/news-nafpdj7ena481

https://t.me/RealSKeshel/844

Seth Keshel

Under the Hood

Here is an example of a county that is 4-5k heavy in Biden votes,
potentially half the "margin” in AZ.

Cochise County, A7 - home to Fort Huachuca - Army Intel Center
and my former 2x duty station.

Watch the explanation.

@ 117 comments pJ

|

These allegations of voter fraud have now hit Cochise County. This was sent out last night
by former Captain Seth Keshel, military intelligence officer once assigned to the United States
Army Intelligence Center at Fort Huachuca. I think all our city and county elected leaders
should see this. I fully intend to bring this up at the next Sierra Vista City Council meeting.

3



These allegations must be proven either true or false. If a former President of the United States
endorses the mathematical analysis of a former Intelligence Captain, whom I know personally,
and served at Fort Huachuca, our Cochise County Board of Supervisors and the County
Director of Elections should immediately look in to it! I know Captain Keshel, and he would
not knowingly send something like this out without it having some teeth.

The bottom line is we cannot have these kinds of messages being sent out by a former
President going unanswered by people he is endorsing! It is now affecting our County.
Telegram is now the new Twitter due to the censorship, and this is getting wide traction in our
County of Cochise! YOU elected leaders better get ahead of it, before it gets ahead of all of us!
It's time we do an audit in Cochise County, so this can be quickly put to rest. To leave it
unanswered will only cause more damage to our system of government.

Please feel free to share this email and contact info with any elected official in Cochise County.
I would like an answer from the responsible person whomever they may be. My contact info is
below. FYI, a copy of this email of my official correspondence is also being sent to my legal
counsel, Mr. Peter Limperis, solely for his preservation at this time.

Very respectfully,

Master Sergeant
U.S. Army (Retired)

“Call to Duty | Boots on the Ground "

This E-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the

top of the email, or forward to_ or contact IT support at_.



Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 5:09 PM

To: Elections

Subject: FW: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Sent ursday,

m S Army RET; ‘Elections'
Subjec NA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County

I’'m going to chime in on-’s email. Normally I don’t respond to situations and rhetoric like this, but
under these circumstances a response is more than required.

First, you should resign your post immediately. Your job is to officiate the elections in an unbiased
manner. Merely being present for that kangaroo court session shows you are a flaming communist
sympathizer. Not to mention a TRAITOR to this Republic.

I should be very clear and say I am not a Trump fan. I’ve spent my life defending the constitution. I am a fan
of the Republic. I could careless who the renter in the Oval Office happens to be.

As a servant of the Republic YOUR job is to represent ALL the voters in AZ. Not the voters you deem

fit. Regardless of your politics views impartiality is the hallmark of your profession. The fact you have to be
reminded of that fact is offensive. Given you are clearly a Maoist I suggest you do the county a favor and
resign. Otherwise you will be impeached. Your choice....

Lrc

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:05:26 PM

To: 'Elections' <Elections@cochise.az.gov>

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

[ am absolutely appaled and outraged at your commentary in the hearing this morning. As the
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
Our Constituional Republic is NOT a joke!

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=rBQFyzM2eok

Finally, as to your seemingly thin skin I say this If you cant handle the heat, then resign. Your
attempt to conflate the exercise of Free Speech with some kind of subversive behavior
actionable by higher law enforcement is appaling. I call your attention to the below Ms.
Marra. This was ruled on by the SCOTUS in 1964, 58 years ago. Supreme Court Justice
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
sometimes unpleasantly sharp attacks on government and public officials.”’-

Justice William Brennan, US Supreme Court Case, March 9th 1964, New York
Times v. Sullivan

Very respectfully,



Master Sergeant
U.S. Army (Retired

“Call to Duty|Boots on the Ground "

rror: [
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, :

To: board@cochise.az.gov; tcrosby@cochise.az.gov; aenglish@cochise.az.gov; pjudd@cochise.az.gov;
elections@cochise.az.gov

ubject: :
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
Keshel formerly of the US Army Intelligence Center at Fort Huachuca. Also submitted below 1s
a link by the 45th President of the United States endorsing CPT Keshel.

https://www.donaldjtrump.com/news/news-nafpd;7ena481

https://tme/RealSKeshel/844




Seth Kesheal

Under the Hood

Here is an example of a county that is 4-5k heavy in Biden votes,
potentially half the "margin” in AZ.

Cochise County, AZ - home to Fort Huachuca - Army Intel Center
and my former 2x duty station.

Watch the explanation.

' @x-j'.':_ 117 comments >

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
4



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

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 5:24 PM
To: Elections

Subject: Lisajll. Marra

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Hey Lisa,

This E-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the

top of the email, or forward to_ or contact IT support at_



.
I

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 6:02 PM

To:

Subject: Lisa Marra - Cochise County Elections Official calls for KGB/STASI Tactics
Attachments: Cochise County Elections Supervisor - Calls for Enemies List. np4
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

| CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*
All

Please watch the attached video. This 1s Lisa Marra, the elections supervisor for Cochise
County, Arizona. She calls for KGB/STASI tactics against voters who exercise their 1st
Amendment Right to free speech and to peacefully petition their government for redress of
grievances. She calls for what amounts to an "Enemies List"...And get this: She is appointed
into that position, NOT elected! She works for the Board of Supervisors! She should be fired
immediately!

EVERYONE reading this: LET LISA MARRA AND THE COCHISE COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS KNOW THAT WE WILL NOT TOLERATE COMMUNISM FROM OUR
ELECTED OFFICIALS!

Marra's Email: Elections@cochise.az.gov

Board of Supervisors: BOSSupervisors@cochise.az.gov
phone: NN

Very respectfully,

Master Sergeant
U.S. Army (Retired

Secure Email:
“Call to Duty|Boots on the Ground "



This E-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the

sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish
Alert Button at the top of the email, or forward to ﬂ or contact IT support at



From:

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 8:33 PM

To:

Subject: RE: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

All

5

Where are our elected leaders on this? This emailer goes out to all the GOP members at the
Arizona State Legislature, the City of Sierra Vista, and the County of Cochise? Where is the
condemnation for this blatant avocation for KGB-Stasi actions by Lisa Marra, the elections
supervisor for Cochise County.

Only a few have responded. Why? Let me guess..."We are all afraid of the FBI!" How about all
you veterans and retirees that served in uniform?

STOP being SILENT! Your silence is what is killing the Republic! This is what happened
in Nicaragua....elected leaders and the common people were too afraid to lose their
positions or jobs or land. Guess what? They came and took it all anyway! They, the
leftists, are all in to come after We The People!

WHY WONT YOU PEOPLE SPEAK UP!?!? You have a 1st Amendment Right to Free
Speech!

STOP BEING AFRAID!

V/R,

Sent: Thursday, August 11, :

To: 'Elections'
Subject: FW: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County
Importance: High

Sent: Thursday, August 11, :



Subject: Re: : Voter Frau egations Against Cochise County

I’m going to chime in on-’s email. Normally I don’t respond to situations and rhetoric like this, but
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
my questions below. Not one. As [ said in my email last year, you cannot have the former
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
not the other way around! Your arrogance and condecesnion 1s disgusting in this video as you
coyly cozy up to this divisive rhethoric! It’s the same beahvior observed by thousands of
residents last week as you smirked and waved at the camera as you exited the tabulation room.
Our Constituional Republic 1s NOT a joke!

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=rBQFvzM2eok

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



rrom: [
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

Submitted for your immediate review 1s the attached video analysis, and link, by Captain Seth
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
counsel, Mr. h, solely for his preservation at this time.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 3:12 PM
To: Marra, Lisa

Subject: You are a Joke!

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL*

Lisa,

You are the textbook definition of a blankface.

Create value instead of screwing our country over.

P.S. | hope you are housing illegal immigrants and paying for your neighbors S5 a gallon gas.

This E-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the

top of the email, or forward to_ or contact IT support at_



Lisa Marra is a lying sack of shit and a communist. Along with rest of the Cochise county
Supervisors. Tom Crosby is a coward and a lying sack of shit.  ,,, & 06:47 AM

Q Leave a comment )

Forwarded from )
Election workers are supposed to remain unbiased. By
Wendi Strauch Mahoney for UncoverDC:

https.//uncoverdc.com/2022/08/25/threatening-phone-

UncoverDC

Threatening Phone Calls: Election Directors Push For
Indictments

Remember how the DOJ’s National Election Threats Task Force
promised to “combat threats against election workers?”
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